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October 23, 2024 
 
Notice to Respondents – Addendum to BID #25-004 Emergency Transportation Services for Unassigned 
School Bus Routes 
 
ADDENDUM #1 
 
Community Consolidated School District 15 has an addendum regarding Bid #25-004 Emergency Transportation 
Services for Unassigned School Bus Routes. Indicated below is a clarification as well as inquiries from various 
vendors regarding the bid and the District’s responses. The addendum is posted for the benefit of all participating 
parties. 
 
Some questions may be duplicates; therefore, only appropriate responses will be posted here.  Any content referring 
to Vendors/Manufacturers has been removed to ensure confidentiality. 
 
 
 
District Clarification on Duration of Contract  
 
The dates for the contract of #25-004 is Friday, December 6, 2024 to Thursday, March 6, 2025. This is listed correctly 
on the bid on page 17, but incorrectly on the Contract on page 22. We apologize for this confusion. 
 

The Contract shall be effective for 3 months beginning 
Friday, December 6, 2024 and ending Thursday, March 6, 2025. 

 
A corrected Request for Bid will be published. 

 
 
Vendor Questions 
 
1.  When would you start services with a new vendor? 
 
A.  Refer to bid: December 6, 2024. 
 
2. How many routes do you have that do not currently have coverage? Are you able to share route 

information? 
 
A. Refer to bid: there are various routes, we are looking for up to 29 drivers. 

 
3. Who is your current provider? 
 
A. Refer to Bid Award / Recommended Action from previous bid on website. 
 
4. How long would you need this emergency coverage? 
 
A. Refer to bid: from Friday, December 6, 2024 to Thursday, March 6, 2025. 
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It is the vendor’s responsibility to check the District’s website, www.ccsd15.net/bids, to see if any additional 
addenda are issued regarding this Bid.  Addenda may be issued up until 24 hours prior to the bid due date on 
Friday, November 1, 2024, at 11:30 a.m. CST. 
 
 
Please sign Addendum #1 and include it with your proposal. 
 
 
 
Acknowledgement by: 
 
 
               
Company 
 
 
               
Signature     Printed Name    Title 

http://www.ccsd15.net/bids

